
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Robbie Waugh
Subject: Re: Plant Quantitative Genomics Position at Univ of Georgia
Date: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:16:47 AM

Thanks Robbie.

Special issue of MOlecular Plant. See below.

-scott

---copied----
>  
> Molecular Plant (MP) has become a premier journal widely appreciated in the plant biology 
community. Within just a few years, MP has been included in a number of databases, for 
example, the ISI (Web of Science) and the PubMed search portal. The most recent (2012) 
Impact Factor for MP is 6.126, among the few leading journals in plant sciences. 
>  
> Molecular Plant is planning a special issue to focus on Plant Genomics. Doreen Ware, Scott 
Jackson, Bin Han, and Rod Wingare the special issue editors. We are pooling our respective 
knowledge to invite prominent researchers in the field to contribute research articles, or 
reviews for this special issue scheduled for publication in June 2015. While manuscripts 
describing the sequencing and annotation of new genomes are welcome, the issue will focus 
on new tools/approaches (genomics and informatics) and biological questions that are either 
derived from genome scale data sets and/or analyses or can be answered using genomic 
approaches. As always, submitted manuscripts will go through editorial screening and the peer
 review processes. Accepted papers will be published online as soon as they are proofed, 
usually before the special issue is in print. The deadline for submission of manuscripts is 
October 31, 2014. In planning for the issue, it will be extremely helpful to us if you can reply 
soon to indicate whether you are in a position to accept this invitation. We will be greatly 
honored to receive your contribution.
>  
> The length of all research or review articles should be limited to 8000 words. In addition to 
the research articles and reviews, a new feature of MP includes short articles (Letter to the 
Editor and Spotlight) that should be limited to 1500 words, one figure, and 10 references. 
Other details can be found athttp://www.oxfordjournals.org/our_journals/mplant/for_authors/. 
Please feel free to contact us for questions or comments.  
>  
> Kind regards,
>  
> Doreen, Scott, Bin, and Rod
> Editors of the special issue on Plant Genomics
> Molecular Plant
>  
> Doreen Ware (ware@cshl.edu)
> Scott Jackson (sjackson@uga.edu)
> Bin Han (bhan@ncgr.ac.cn)
> Rod Wing (rwing@ag.arizona.edu)
>  
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> Note: On behalf of the above organizing editors, this message is sent by Prof. Jianqiu Huang
 (jqhuang@sibs.ac.cn), Managing Editor of Molecular Plant.
> MP's Journal Homepage: http://mplant.oxfordjournals.org/
On Jun 1, 2014, at 10:41 PM, Robbie Waugh <Robbie.Waugh@hutton.ac.uk> wrote:

Hi Scott
 
Will send this around.
 
However I also recall you sent me out an invitation to write something for a special 
issue of XXXXXX.  Can you send it again – I don’t think I replied.
 
Robbie
 
From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, 1 June 2014 9:31 AM
To: Scott Allen Jackson
Cc: Mark Sorrels; Susan McCouch; Ed Buckler; Jean-Marcel Ribaut, (CIMMYT); Yu, 
Jianming [AGRON]; Jianxin Ma; Cliff Weil; JeanLuc.Jannink@ars.usda.gov; brian dilkes; 
Hannes Dempewolf; wdbeavis@iastate.edu; Kendall Lamkey; Steve Knapp; Esther van 
der Knaap; Robert Stupar; Jamie ORourke; endelman@wisc.edu; Peter Morrell; Mitch 
Tuinstra; Brad Barbazuk; Gregory May; olivier panaud; Clémentine Vitte; Clemente 
Tom; Jim Specht; Cregan, Perry; Michelle Graham; Tom Osborn; 
ndeleongatti@wisc.edu; Jérôme SALSE; Roberto Papa; Rajeev Varshney; 
eakhunov@ksu.edu; p.wenzl@cgiar.org; Michael Purugganan; Amy Lawton-Rauh; 
Rebecca Doerge; sethmurray@tamu.edu; Norman Warthmann; 
cdbustam@stanford.edu; jpoland@ksu.edu; Joe Tohme; Dario Grattapaglia; Steve 
Rounsley; Charles Brummer; Peter Langridge; Harvey, Jagger (ILRI); Nils Stein; Andreas 
Graner; Catherine Feuillet; Timothy J Close; Robbie Waugh; 
tjuenger@austin.utexas.edu; Rieseberg, Loren; David Marshall; Nathan Springer; 
lcomai@ucdavis.edu; Nolan.Kane@Colorado.EDU; jah1@vt.edu; Blake Meyers; 
bkb2f@virginia.edu; Eric Stockinger; Phil McClean
Subject: Plant Quantitative Genomics Position at Univ of Georgia
 
Dear Colleague, 
 
Please spread this broadly to colleagues and contacts. We are recruiting a 
quantitative genomics position for the Institute of Plant Breeding, Genetics and 
Genomics and would appreciate any help you might provide in disseminating this 
position to qualified candidates.  Plant sciences/genetics is a growing and 
dynamic group at UGA and Athens is a great place to work and live.  
 
Thanks, Scott Jackson
 
 
Job Description can be found at: 
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http://jobs.sciencecareers.org/job/331182/assistant-professor-in-quantitative-
genomics/
 

POSITION: This is a 12-month tenure track faculty position with a 80% research and 20% 
teaching appointment in the Department of Crop and Soil Sciences, The University of 
Georgia. The position is home based at the University of Georgia Athens campus. 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: The person that fills this position will be responsible for
 developing an internationally recognized program in one or more of the following: genetics 
based on high-dimensional data analysis, statistical genomics, genome-wide analysis, 
gene-environment interactions, and/or epigenetics of crop plants. Development of an 
independent research program that focuses on the application of quantitative/statistical 
genomics to crop plants is expected.  UGA offers a vibrant research environment with 
potential collaborations with faculty in crop genetics (http://www.plantbreeding.uga.edu), 
plant sciences (http://plantcenter.uga.edu) and bioinformatics (http://iob.uga.edu). The 
successful candidate is expected to conduct research that will result in securing extramural 
funding and publication of manuscripts in peer-reviewed journals.  Teaching responsibilities 
will include instruction of graduate and/or undergraduate courses and training of graduate 
students in the areas of quantitative genomics, statistical genetics or plant breeding, as 
determined by the Department of Crop and Soil Sciences and the Institute for Plant 
Breeding, Genetics and Genomics and assigned by the Department Head.   
BASIC QUALIFICATIONS: A Ph.D. in plant breeding, genetics, quantitative genetics or 
genomics, or a closely related field is required. Candidates should have demonstrated skills
 in verbal and written communication, interpersonal relationships, statistical computational 
systems, and an ability to work well with students and colleagues.
Application: Electronically send application package to: Scott Jackson 
atsjackson@uga.edu. Applicants must submit the following documentation: a letter of 
application, curriculum vita, and names and addresses of four professional references, and 
any other information that reflects on professional qualifications.

To assure full consideration, applications must be received by 31 August 2014. Anticipated 
start date is Spring 2015.  The University of Georgia is an Affirmative Action/ Equal 
Opportunity Employer and encourages applicants regardless of gender or ethnic 
background. Effective January 1, 2008, the Board of Regents has enacted a “background 
check” policy for new hires in the system as a condition of employment.  This policy can be 
found at: http://policies.uga.edu/FA/nodes/view/1124/Background-investigations.  Upon 
offer of employment, candidate must complete the “Consent for a Background 
Investigation” form.

 

 

This email is from the James Hutton Institute, however the views expressed by the
 sender are not necessarily the views of the James Hutton Institute and its 
subsidiaries. This email and any attachments are confidential and are intended 
solely for the use of the recipient(s) to whom they are addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, copy, disclose or rely 
on any information contained in this email, and we would ask you to contact the 
sender immediately and delete the email from your system.  Although the James 
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Hutton Institute has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present 
in this email, neither the Institute nor the sender accepts any responsibility for any
 viruses, and it is your responsibility to scan the email and any attachments.

The James Hutton Institute is a Scottish charitable company limited by guarantee. 
Registered in Scotland No. SC374831 
Registered Office: The James Hutton Institute, Invergowrie Dundee DD2 5DA. 
Charity No. SC041796


